
2"d April 2009 

Environmental Protection Agxcy 
Office of Climate 
Licensing & Resource Use 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

Your Ref: WO248108 

--- Re: AmFeation ~ ~ ~ x i g ~ - ' E n v i r o ~ ~ i e n i a 2 . - E - t % - ~ ~ r r - a  - -- 
Integrated Waste Management Facility at Lismagratty and Corranure 
Townlands, Cootehill Road, Cawan, CO Cavan. 

Dear Sirs, 

I refer to the above application and I am disappointed that it would even be 
considered, taking in to accoilmt the huge problems which we have and are 
experiencing from the current facilities in this area. 

I 

At the moment I am unable to putt washing on the line without a stale toxic smell 
coming from them. I am unable to go for a walk as the smell is unbearable on 
numerous occasions. 

We have had a string of brok.en promised from Cavan County Council over a period 
of 10 years and for the past 1 2 months Oxigen have failed to improve on this. 

I call on the Agency to refuse the application for a licence in this matter and to press 
foy the,closure of )he preseni facility. 

I await your reply. 
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Yours sincerely 

4 Hugh Ed & Anna Prior 
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